




 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ana Torres
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Cc: Sam Moss; Marcia Contreras
Subject: Mission Housing Development Corporation Virtual Public Board Meeting Announcement for May 10, 2022
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:53:38 PM
Attachments: MHDC Virtual Public Board Meeting Announcement for May 10, 2022.pdf

 

Good afternoon,
Please find attached our notice of our upcoming first Virtual Public Board Meeting Announcement
for 2022 to be posted. Please provide an email confirmation that it has been received and posted.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.
 
 

Ana Torres
Office Manager/ Operations Assistant | Mission Housing Development Corporation
415-864-6432 x 300 | 474 Valencia St. Ste. 280., SF, CA 94103
 
 

 
__
 

Do you need Covid-19 related assistance? 
Visit our Covid-19 Online Resource Guide. 
Email us at MHDCResponse@MissionHousing.org  
Call us at (415) 864-6432
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